Saeedullah Khan Khattak

Application Administrator (LMS)

School of Art, Design And Architecture

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saeedullah Khan Khattak is working as Application Administrator (LMS) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Saeedullah Khan Khattak has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Software Engineering UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
Experience	
Application Administrator (LMS)	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Application Administrator (LMS)	2021 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2018 - 2018
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2015 - 2018
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2013 - 2015